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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - June 17, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 17, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Provincial funding for victims of intimate partner violence and human trafficking. 
- Ontario launches applications for Seniors Community Grant. 
- Roadmap to Recovery - Summer Camps webinar. 
- AMO’s outstanding program for 2021 Conference. 
- Limited space for September 9 Human Rights and Equity training. 
- 2021 Risk Management virtual symposium. 
- Reopening Ontario: OHS and Employment Standards Act requirements. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- The Canoe Debut: Group Buying made easy. 
- Energy reporting deadline just two weeks away. 
- IESO engagement on gas phase-out impact assessment. 
- Careers. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Victim Support Grant (VSG) provides police and communities up to $200,000 to 
collaborate on community initiatives to support intimate partner violence and human 
trafficking. Watch for applications to open.  
 
The Seniors Community Grant program focuses on projects that help improve the lives 
of older Ontarians. Apply through Transfer Payment Ontario by July 15 at 5pm for grants 
between $1,000 - $25,000.  
 
The Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development is hosting an online information 
session to answer questions and explain responsibilities related to the Camps Campaign 
on June 23 at 3 pm.  
 
Eye on Events 
From broadband to policing, long-term care and conservation authorities, women’s 
leadership, economic recovery, the impacts of climate change, bias, inclusion and 
mental health, AMO’s 2021 program has it all. Register today!  
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The necessity to honestly and transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, 
equity and inclusion should be a top priority of all councils. AMO has developed training 
to help members better understand these important and complex issues along with their 
roles and obligations. Join us September 9 for this important session. Space is limited.  
 
Has it been two years already? Our biennial Risk Management Symposium is virtual this 
year on October 5 and 6. (em)Powering Change - Climate resiliency for a better 
tomorrow. Registration is now open.  
 
AMO’s Occupational Health & Safety (OHS) partner, 4S Consulting Services, is hosting 
a virtual roundtable with Ontario’s Chief Prevention Officer, government, and industry 
specialists to provide guidance for employers on reopening workplaces safely. Register 
for the event held on June 24 from 9:30 am to 10:30 am ET.  
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
 
LAS 
LAS is proud to offer the Canoe Procurement Group to its members. As a founding 
partner, our goal is to save municipalities time and money on purchases you make 
everyday. With products in over 40 common categories, you can find everything from 
Aggregates to Zambonis. Take some time to explore the Canoe today. 
 
Annual energy reports under O. Reg. 507/18 are due to the Ministry of Energy, Northern 
Development and Mines on July 1, 2021. Have you logged in to their portal and 
submitted your 2019 consumption values? The final Ministry information webinar will be 
held on June 23. Questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Phasing out gas generation is being discussed among municipalities. Register for the 
IESO’s June 24 webinar as they seek input on the scope of an assessment around 
possible impacts to the electricity system. For more information, contact 
engagement@ieso.ca. 
 
Careers 
Administrative Assistant - AMO. Working in a dynamic work environment in the AMO 
Policy Centre, the administrative assistant must provide accurate and efficient 
administrative support to a group of policy professionals. It is vital that the individual 
have superior materials preparation, scheduling and meeting organizational skills and 
experience. Please apply in confidence by June 18, 2021, 12 noon by email to: 
careers@amo.on.ca. 
 
Manager, Realty Services - City of Kitchener. The Manager, Realty Services is 
responsible for the coordination of land strategies in support of the City’s corporate 
objectives and overseeing a full suite of realty services that support City operations, 
including negotiation, appraisal and valuation for land acquisition and disposition, as well 
as license and lease management. To learn more about the position profile, visit: 
www.kitchener.ca/careers. Closing Date June 27, 2021. 
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Executive Director - Rural Ontario Institute (ROI). Established in 2010, ROI delivers 
programs that develop strong leaders who are critical voices around opportunities and 
key issues facing rural and northern Ontario. There is flexibility in terms of work location 
and a regular schedule of in-office time is required. Interested candidates may submit a 
cover letter and resume/CV to: Suzanne Trivers, Board Chair no later than 4:00 pm on 
Wednesday, June 30, 2021.  
 
Chief Building Official - City of Cambridge. Reports to: Deputy City Manager of the 
Community Development Department. To apply for this position, please visit City of 
Cambridge Careers. This posting closes on Friday, July 2, 2021. 
 
Treasurer - Township of East Garafraxa. The Township offers the appeal of country 
living in a rural setting with an easy commute to Orangeville, the north-west GTA, the 
Waterloo Region and Guelph. Position reports to the CAO/Clerk. Applicants are invited 
to submit a cover letter and resume, quoting file number 2021-02 by Friday, July 9, 2021 
to: Township of East Garafraxa, Attention: Susan Stone, CAO, Administration Office, 
065371 Dufferin County Road 3, Unit 2, East Garafraxa ON L9W 7J8.  
 
Director of Public Services - Township of South Frontenac. Competition No.: 21-14-PS. 
Just a 10 minute drive north of the City of Kingston, the community offers over 75 lakes 
and the Rideau Canal UNESCO World Heritage Site. The Director's portfolio includes 
Public Works, Facilities, Waste Management and Technical/Engineering Services. 
Resumes and cover letters may be emailed in confidence by 4:00 p.m., Friday, July 9, 
2021 to: Jillian McCormick, Human Resources/Legislative Compliance Officer, Township 
of South Frontenac. 
 
RFP - Digital Strategy - County of Renfrew. The County is requesting proposals from 
qualified vendors for the development of a digital strategy. Submission requirements and 
the detailed terms of reference, for this RFP (RFP-IT-2021-01) may be obtained by 
contacting the undersigned. Submissions must be received by 12:00 p.m. (Noon) local 
time on Friday, July 30, 2021. Due to COVID-19 restrictions a public tender opening will 
NOT be held. For further information please contact: Chris Ryn, Manager of Information 
Technology, 9 International, Pembroke, ON K8A 6W5. Phone: 613.735.7288; Toll Free: 
800.273.0183. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
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Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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